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Malave, Erin

From: Christine Garrity [christinegarrity@lg2es.com)

Sent: Friday, December 03, 2010 1:37 PM

To: corphelp

Cc: CorpAddressChange; leesagerald@|g2es.com; leegerald@lg2es.com
Subject: RE: Business address change Question

Thank you!

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us}
Sent: Friday, December 03, 2010 1:31 PM

To: Christine Garrity

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Business address change Question

The address change has been forwarded to the proper section for update,

Rob
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed fo continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Christine Garrity [mailto:christinegarrity@Iig2es.com]
Sent: Friday, December 03, 2010 1:25 PM

To: corphelp

Cc: leesagerald@lg2es.com; leegerald@IgZes.com
Subject: Business address change Question

Rob,

| also need to change the address for Landbank Resource Realty Inc.
The Corperation Document number is P03000075807.

The new address is 14785 Cld St. Augustine Rd., Suite 4
Jacksonville, FL 32258

Thank you,

Christine Garrity

Accounting Manager

LG2 Environmental Solutions, Inc.
SBA 8(a} & SDOB Certitied

14785 Cld St. Augustine Rd., Suite 4
Jacksonville, FL 32258

PH 904-288-8631 CELL 904-703-6140
FAX 904-262-8637

1Y/2/13301 0
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From: Christine Garrity [mailto:christinegarrity@Ilg2es.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 28, 2010 8:57 AM

To: 'corphelp’

Cc: 'CorpAddressChange’; 'Leesa Gerald’

Subject: RE: Business address change Question

Thank you Rob,

Christine Garrity

Accounting Manager

LG2 Environmental Soluticns, Inc.
SBA 8{a) & SDB Certified

14785 Old St. Augustine Rd., Suite 4
Jacksonville, FL 32258

PH 904-288-8631 CELL 904-703-6140
FAX 904-262-8837

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Thursday, October 28, 2010 8:52 AM

To: Christine Garrity

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Business address change Question

The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

Ptease take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Flerida Department of State values your
feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and
quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Christine Garrity [mailto:christinegarrity@lg2es.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 28, 2010 8:49 AM

To: corphelp

Cc: 'Leesa Gerald'

Subject: RE: Business address change Question

Rob,
Our Corporaticn document number is P99000070450.

QOur new address and phone information is as follows:
LG2 Environmentat Solutions, Inc.

14785 Old St. Augustine Rd., Suite 4

Jacksonville, FLL 32258-7407

Office (904) 288-8631 Fax (904) 262-8637

Thank you,

Christine Garrity

Accounting Manager

LG2 Environmental Solutions, Inc.

194010




SBA 8(a) & SDB Certified

14785 Old St. Augustine Rd., Suite 4
Jacksonville, FL 32258

PH 204-288-8631 CELL 904-703-8140
FAX 904-262-8637
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From: Leesa Gerald [mailto:leesagerald@lg2es.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 28, 2010 8:40 AM

To: 'Christine Garrity'

Subject: FW: Business address change Question

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us)
Sent: Thursday, October 28, 2010 8:07 AM

To: Leesa Gerald

Subject: RE: Business address change Question

The Corporation business, mailing and officer address changes can be updated with an email request to this

office. Please list the assigned Corporation document number with your request.

Rob
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your
feedback as a customers. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and
quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

D08 Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Leesa Gerald [mallto:leesagerald@Ilg2es.com)
Sent: Wednesday, October 27, 2010 6:5C PM

To: corphelp

Cc: 'Christine Garrity'

Subject: Business address change Question
Importance: High '

Is it necessary to change address of business immediately upon moving? How much is this change going to
cost? | started the process and the price was $61.25 is that just for a change and will not count as my annuai

report for 201Q.
Thanks,

Leesa Gerald, President

LG2 Environmental Solutions, Inc.
SBA 8(a) & SDB Certified

14785 Old St. Augustine Road, Suite 4
Jacksonville, FL. 32258

(904} 824-8633 phone {cld-still works)
(804) 288-8631 phone (new)

(904) 262-8637 fax (new)

This email contains PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL information intended only for the use of the addressee(s)
named above. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, or an authorized employee or agent responsible
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